28 December 1973

Dear Harold: I've spent a good part of the day goine over your
various notes and memos of the past month, and while I'm still
undertain ahout many details it appears you feel increasingly

that you hare mood grounds for a suit. It gsems 2 little
ridiculous for someone so far away and so uncertain about

details to offer advice, tmt I feel I must remind you some ractors
whiekh you probably already have considered fully but which I feel
may be strone enouxh to justify my sayineg something about the way
they appear here, If you feel your case is good enoush to go ahead
in spite of them, I of course cannot and do not question your
judegment and will mention these things merely in the sense of
echoing your own thoughts. I my sugeestions don't fit your concept
of the situatlion, put it down to the remoteness of my viewpoint.

Since you began to mention this step, my chief thought has
been that in view of the past, and of current circumstances, thne
prospective defendant cannot be depended upon to behave just like
any other citizen who has been served with another summons. This
feeling is reinforced by teoday's order. There is clout .here, and
the reaction has every potential for great vigor and well financed
trorourhness if not actual violence. Some of this may depend upon
co-defendants, 1f any are named. As I try to visualize it, your
complaint would involved# one or more agencies whether they are
named or not. Equally involved in a peculiar way is an entire
industry , if only because it may be shown to have aldowed itself
to be used. The whole question is not how good your case may be,
but whether the step you propose woulé not automatically ally
all these elements tomether against you and put them in a position
-- empecially if you have a ecod case -- where their mwm only
effective answer would be to foreclose the possibility of your
proving your case. From here, it manifestly is impossible to form
any Jjudgment one way or another, but it is not difficult to
imagine the possibility.

One of your memos Lo JL mentions consultation with
two others, but I can't tell whether they'd be merely co-counsel
or actual co-plaintiffs. M. I take it to be from an outfit
shown to be undependable, while li. is a name I seem to recognize
but cannot place, In any case, the idea of others in the case
sounds excellent in principle because of the far-reaching
implications and the truism that the more judgemsnts tzke pzart
in such a Gecision the better. But again, I have to note that
my instinet would be to limit the number of people who know about
it gs far as humanly possible. 700 much may have been saild
already.

Timing could be of the createst importance, not only from
the standpoint of surprise and cabtching the objective off guard,
but also from the standpoint of everythineg else that is soing on.
In this conmection the question of public relations also becomes
of preat 1lmpottance, and since the support of the media may oe
doubted on the basis of all your experience, I would figure on
gettine alons without it if recessary. In any case, don't count on
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in %his co-mection I have tre feelinr that we are entering
our most danmerious period, one of prefoun? deadleck between
ixon'sg detarmination not %o face the congequencss and the
somewwkwat pallid Torces wnich are convergine upon the eventual
Tocus o Tha ilmpesachment rrocegs. I atilll have great difficulty
gavigioning Fixon standing still for much of this. He probably
would e willinr Yo regiv o reasong of heslth but that
actually would solve notning and would leave him perhaps even
wore vlcoesable te the cheases viline up acaingt him, sirnce he'd
be merely snwother citizen. S0, increasingly, his only way out
is a coup if n= can fisive out how to brine ore off. The
temptation to try 1t must be growing every day. (riven that
developling mood cf Jesperation, you will wo doubt gonegloer it
in the light of what sort of environment it will provide for
tha process vou poursell prceposge to iritiata. It mizht even
facilitate what, you are thinkine of, provide = better climate
for it, W' on Lhe other hand it could provide a climate for
gquick and dvastic suppresgion.

Certaialy noching i've gaid nere is intendet in the slightest
to discourame vou. It's merely that yon would be taking on more
than esver heore and thnut I'( Tael very bad indesd if I did not
let wou lkmow how serious it lnoks from here, even on the basis
of fragmentary undersbtanling or nehbhass sinply heczuse of it.

211 T'r asriner, mealdy, iz that the bathlefield should be
surreye’ with the utmost care before this one gets zoing. For
the tnig thMal inpresses me ig *he possihility that the better
your case, the more dangerious it may be to press it. L could be
wronr abouh that, and hone 1 am, but ymiil I krow Jifferently

I can't ionore it.

dest,

jw



